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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
May 1, 2025 
 

 
To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 

   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  

 
 

Re: Final Summary Change Order 
 Rocky Hill Road Bridge Est. 1 Final Project 
    

 
The Engineering Department recommends approval of the summary change order for additional 
work and additional expenses due to unforeseen site conditions on the above-mentioned project in 
the amount of $5,994.32 resulting in a revised total of $233,085.82. 
 
The Engineering Department also requests the Board approve payment in the amount of 
$233,085.82 as payment 1 and final payment for this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 





Tim Bryan
Approved




